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TO: Dee F. Bruemmer

County Administrator

FROM:  Jon Burgstrum
County Engineer

SUBJ: Purchase of New Road Signs

DATE: April 7, 2016

BECKY LUENSMANN
Administrative Assistant

A resolution approving the purchase of new street and avenue signs. The FHWA has
changed the requirements the size of the letters and changing the legend to upper and
lower case letters for street and avenue signs. lowa Prison Industries is having a special

rate for the new high intensity signs.

The quote from lowa Prison Industry is $40,112.69. We are ordering a total of 401 signs.
By purchasing now there is a savings of $3,106.56 during the promotion. This purchase
will require an amendment to the signs line item in the May Budget amendment. The
money will come from our fund balance, which is currently high (40-50%) due to the

increased motor vehicle tax.



THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT

THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

April 7, 2016

APROVAL OF THE PURCHASE OF NEW SIGNS
TO CONFORM TO FHWA REGULATIONS.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of Supervisors as
follows:

Section 1. That the purchase of new signs in the amount

of $40,112.69 from lowa Prison Industries, Anamosa, IA

be approved.

Section 2. That this resolution shall take effect

immediately.
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